NEW MEXICO OIL CONSERVATION COMMISSION
DRAWER DD o -
ARTESTA, NEW MEXICO Y

Octoter 24, 1980 \

J. Cleo Thompson Nis

4500 Republic Nat'l. Bank Bldg.

Dallas, Texas 75201

Po01, Loco Hills Q-G-SA

Gentlemen:
As of August 31 , 19 80 our records reflect your

R. Travis Jr. #1-A-17-18-29 lease to be 453

barrels over produced. This figure is more than five (5) times the daily

allowable aof 3 barrels.

Further your Transporter has over-run this lease by 247

barrels.
Legal over-production is considered as five (5) times the daily allowable.
Any production over that figure must be compensated for by under-production.
If these figures do not agree with your records, contact Mr. R. L.

Stamets, Box 2088, Santa Fe, New Mexico, 87501.

R M
JI .

W. A. Gressett
Supervisor, District II

t

cc: Mr. R. L. Stamets Santa Fe
Transporter TNM



